# 2023/4 - 20

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 16<sup>th</sup> October 2023 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

**PRESENT**: Chairman: Cllr Mrs D Macefield.

Cllr L Burdin, , Cllr C Rowland, Cllr S Hulatt,

Cllr A Caygill-Ogden, Cllr C Smith.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr R Hannigan.

Mrs K Pickering (Clerk). 6 members of the public.

### **PUBLIC FORUM**

A member of the public advised that the disabled bay is due to be installed tomorrow (17/10/23), however it is unlikely that there will be any enforcement on this parking bay – particularly after 5pm.

- 1. **Apologies for absence:** Cllr D Johnson, Cllr A Ogden, Cllr M Berney, Cllr B Jeffery. Cllr P Clark, Cllr Wells.
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items: None
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Monthly Parish Council meeting held on 18th September 2023.

**IT WAS RESOLVED** that the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 18<sup>th</sup> September 2023 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

- 4. Clerks Updates:
  - Replacement litter bin Abbey Road N.L.C have secured the funding for new bins and a schedule/time scale to replace bins is being confirmed.
  - Signs Crossroad reported to N.L.C (numerous times) who have confirmed they will be repaired in due course
  - Dropped curb request either side of entrance to Yarborough Court and pavement repairs in this area pavement repairs undertaken, no response to dropped curb request.
  - Overgrown hedges Abbey Road three of the overgrown hedges have been cut back and pavements are now passable.
- 6. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications).
- a) Application 2023/1251 Application to prune a sycamore identified as T11 subject to TPO 1984 2 Lindsey House, Church lane, Ulceby.
  - IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS
- Application 203/1368 Application to fell an Ash tree identified as T1 and subject to TPO Order 1984 – Boundary of 6 Brocklesby Ox Drive and Jemerson, West End Road
  - IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS
- c) Application 2023/1634 Planning permission for the installation of new timber play equipment The Fox Inn, Front Street, Ulceby.
  - IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS

### 7. Finance

8.

9.

	PAYEE	Cheque no	Amount
1.	K E Pickering	1949	463.47
	salary October		
2.	HMRC	1950	33.00
3.	K E Pickering – Admin	1951	30.73
	Stamps - 15.40		
	Photocopying – 15.33		
4.	J Nettleton:	1952	705.10
	Flower beds $-324.00$		
	Verge Mowing – 381.10		
5.	Barton Mowing Services	1953	420.00
6.	Royal British Legion	1954	100.00
7.	Village hall – rent	1955	94.50

a) Accounts for neximent and Income received

**Income Received : September :** N.L.C verge mowing grant - £2,268.00

Village hall – senior citizens xmas party 1956

Lawn N Order – playing field mowing 1957

The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr C Rowland, seconded by Cllr L Burdin and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated prior to the meeting.

500.00

300.00

c) To receive and approve the bank reconciliation for quarter 2 and authorise the chairman to sign this document. **Received and Approved**.

## 8. Police Matters:

a) Community Speed Watch – The C.S W team have been advised that they may be issued body camera's in the near future. Increased enforcement is likely on Brocklesby Road during October. Spruce lane has recorded 14% speed violations with a maximum speed recorded at 76mph and Brocklesby Road has 65% recorded speed violations with a maximum speed recorded of 85mph. Sgt J Allen has promised to send enforcement to Brocklesby Road when resources allow and Safer Roads Humber will attend this location.

The 'Be Seen, Be Safe' signs are not available from any Police or safer roads department, they may be available from N.L.C but Cllr Hannigan advised that this is something the Parish Council could source and purchase themselves.

b) NATS meeting – Cllr Caygill Ogden will attend the next NATS meeting which is being held in Ulceby village hall.

#### 9. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

a) Reports from N.L.C representatives: Cllr Hannigan advised that N.L.C are very much focussing on health and are disappointed that the NHS services in this area are being rationalised. N.L.C are opposing the proposals which are being consulted on at present. Cllr Hannigan advised that a community diagnostic centre is opening in April in Scunthorpe along with a planned surgery centre.

## b) Road Safety:

- i. Weight Limit for Ulceby and surrounding villages It is nearly a year (Nov 28<sup>th</sup> 2022) when the weight limit in the village came into force and it has provided a vast improvement to the village. National highways are planning road works on the A180 both sides which is likely to result in overnight closures which could lead to a diversion route through Ulceby. A meeting is being held to discuss a traffic management plan for these road closures.
- ii. Double yellow lines/ No loading restriction/disabled parking space (High Street) The disabled bay should be installed tomorrow (17/10/23). The existing double yellow lines in the vicinity of Abdals restaurant will become a no loading restriction which means no parking on them for any period of time hopefully this new TRO will come into force shortly.

  The request for further double yellow lines up to the village hall will need to be subject to a new TRO N.L.C will instigate this once the 'No Loading' restrictions are in place and an assessment made to how this new restriction is working.
- c) Station Road land for community garden/allotments: Clerk trying to arrange a site meeting with all volunteers and the landscape gardener. Hopefully this will take place before the end of October.
- d) New matters to report: Cllr Burdin advised that street lights 4-6 are still not working in Hallcroft these have been reported some time ago. Cllr Hannigan agreed to follow up. The motorway underpass on the road leading to 5 crossroads has had work undertaken on it today hopefully this will alleviate the flooding problems which regularly occur under this motorway bridge.

The petition to improve residents parking on Abbey Road is being heard on Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> October at 10.00am in Church Square House.

#### 10. Correspondence

- Rural Services Network information
- ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
- N.L.C Forthcoming meetings.
- Singleton Birch liaison meeting Weds 8<sup>th</sup> November at 12.30hrs.
- Countryside Voices magazine
- Letter from Village Hall Assoc thank you for annual donation.

#### 11. Environmental and Village issues

a) War memorial railings – A quotation of £500 has been obtained – the decorator will undertake this work in the Spring if the quotation is acceptable.

The meeting agreed that this quotation is acceptable and that the decorator could undertake this work when weather conditions allow.

- b) New matters to report: It was reported that garden waste has been thrown into the Station Road field and an oil drum has also been deposited on this land.
- 12. Agenda items for next month's meeting None requested.
- 13. Date of next meeting Monday 20th November 2023.